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TO: All District BSP Coordinators and
Secondary School BSP Coordinators (Public and Private)

{ This Division)

(Yf .
FROM: ROY ANG?LO E. GAZO -
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT:  BSP Lanao del Norte Council District BSP Coordinators and Secondary
School BSP Coordinators Meeting.

. A meeung of all District BSP Coordinators and Secondary School BSP Coordinators is
scheduled on November 9. 2015 at Rufo Dela Cruz Integrated School. The meetin g will
start promptiy at 1:00 o'clock in the afternoon of the above mentioned date

This meeting is primariiy aimed to discuss the follow ing agenda

a. 257 BSP - LDN Council Provincial Scouts Jamboree, Kab Scouts Olympics and
Advancement Camp

b. District - Secondary School BSP Membership updates as of November 8. 2018

¢ Adult Leader Traintng Courses (Basic Trammng Courses for Adult Leaders)

d. Boy Leader Traming Courses (Patrol Leaders & Crew Leaders Rover Vigil and
Investiture )

¢. Other Matters
3. Attendance 1s a must.

4. For information, proper guidance and compliance of all concerned.



